

## Parks & Recreations Meeting

Next Meeting: May 13th

April 8, 2015  
 Call to order: 7:00 pm  
 Pledge

<b>Member</b>	<b>Jan</b>	<b>Feb</b>	<b>Mar</b>	<b>Apr</b>	<b>May</b>	<b>Jun</b>	<b>Jul</b>	<b>Aug</b>	<b>Sep</b>	<b>Oct</b>	<b>Nov</b>	<b>Dec</b>
Patricia Adams	P	P	P	P								
Barbara Grimm	P	P	P	P								
Megan Grimm	P	P	P	P								
Tina Heffner	P	P	P	A								
Sherri McIlvaine	P	P	P	P								
Donna Park	P	P	P	P								
Jeanette Remsen	P	P	P	P								
Brent Salvadori	P	A	A	P								
Matthew Scardino	P	P	P	P								
Clorinda Scarfo	P	A	P	P								
Philip Scarfo	A	A	P	P								
Irene Stiles	P	P	P	A								
Linda Teefy	P	P	P	P								
Rose Wohlfarth	A	P	P	A								
<b>Council</b>	P	P	P	A								
Bob Heffner												
<b>Director</b>	P	A	P	A								
Jim Bonder												

Recorded By: Nikki Carter

Key

**P = Present**

**A = Absent**

**X = not a member during that month**

**R = Resigned**

No meeting

Approval of minutes by Sherri, seconded by Pat

Old Business:

Commission had previously discussed having only elected officials in the parade. However our township solicitor said this cannot be done based on freedom of speech. The Easter Egg Hunt went very well. Next year there needs to be an increase in eggs for the older kids and a decrease for the younger age group. Barbara suggested putting the older kids on a different field next year. There were also kids coming to the clubhouse asking for more eggs. Philip suggested having the age groups start at different times and Sherri said there is no way to make that work. The egg # needs to increase to 10,000 next year. Pat suggested splitting filling the eggs over a 2-day period.

**New Business:**

Music Festival – 55 spaces total, 20 info, 14 vendors, 21 food. Jeanette hasn't received anything from Jim in the past 2 weeks. Last year we had over 110 spaces. Bob, Tina and Sherri will not be able to attend the event this year. Someone will need to set up the spots and give out the numbers. Jim took care of the t-shirts for the volunteers. Jeanette is working on volunteers but she needs a count. Megan said the 2<sup>nd</sup> band from last year is interested in playing on the 2<sup>nd</sup> stage again this year.

Public Portion – none present

Council Report – not present

Director's Report – not present

Motion to close by Megan, seconded by Clorinda

Adjournment: 7:19pm